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ADDENDUM NO. 1
	
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.
 
All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,



Tom Hastings
SPB15-2804H
Addendum 1
Page 2
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Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for  SPB15-2804H 

	1. 
	11
	3.1
	Q:  Does the total State spend of 9.6 million include the state universities?

A:  No, it does not.

	2. 
	11
	3.1
	Q:  Is this the first time the state has implemented an online booking tool?

A:  The State has been utilizing the existing contract for online booking since May, 2013.  To be clear, the State is not seeking a new contractor to provide state employees with an additional online booking tool for them to book their own travel; rather, the State is looking for a contractor to provide state employees with comprehensive travel management on an as-needed basis – i.e. the state employee will contact the contractor with travel location and dates; the contractor will then book air, hotel, ground transportation, etc. on behalf of the employee.


	3. 
	11
	3.1
	Q:  What is the online booking fee contracted with US Travel?

A:  $6 per online booking; if the booking changes or requires additional assistance, the following fees are charged:
· $15 agent intervention/exchange of an online ticketed reservation
· $20 domestic (air, car, hotel) 
· $20 refund/reissue	
· $20 international (air, car, hotel)**
· $10 hotel/car only (no air segments)
· $25 after hours call (plus any transactional costs) 


	4. 
	11
	3.1
	Q:  If our online booking rate was cheaper, would there be any consideration of using our product in addition or as a substitute to US Travel?

A:  The purpose of this solicitation is to establish travel agency services as outlined in Section 3.2 of the RFP.  If an offeror wishes to provide additional services to the State, they will not be rewarded with additional points in the evaluation.  Any additional services proposed will be taken into consideration on a case-by-case basis.

	5. 
	11
	3.1
	Q:  Who was the previous agency to provide agent managed services to the State of Montana? 

A:  The State as a whole has not previously held a contract for travel agency services.  State agencies may have previously (or currently are) contracted for the services on an individual basis.  

	6. 
	11
	3.1
	Q:  What was the previous contracted agent rate?

A:  No prior contract existed.  

	7. 
	11
	3.1
	Q:  Does the State of Montana have an on-line adoption goal set?

A:  No goal is set for adoption.  The current US Travel contract and the subsequent travel management services contract will both be nonexclusive, meaning that state agencies have optional use.  If use of either contract is minimal, the State will look at the various options available upon renewal.  
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